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Re: United States v. Joseph Lavin 

Dear Mr. Nold: 

I enclose for your and your client's consideration a proposed plea agreement and charging 
document in an effort to resolve this matter. The plea agreement contemplates pleas of guilty to one 
count of Wire Fraud and one count of Money Laundering as set forth in the proposed Information. 
The plea agreement includes a provision that the government will seek a determination that the 
attempted loss amount as a result of Mr. Lavin's fraudulent investment scheme is approximately $13 
million and that the number of victims involved is approximately 200. The plea agreement, however, 
also provides room for your client to try and advocate for a lesser amount of loss and/or victims at the 
time of sentencing. The plea agreement also requires a waiver of appeal. In return for the pleas, the 
government will consider filing a motion pursuant to USSG § SKl.1 for a downward departure in 
sentencing from the applicable'sentencing guidelines range in recognition f::r your clients' cooperation 
and substantial assistance to the government, 

The amount of loss and the number of victims are based upon [he review of all the evidence in 
this case. I enclose :; spreadsheet that details the victims, their losses, and any disbursements that NIr. 
Lavin has made to thc;;'se victims, 

In terms of how the plea agreement impacts the potential sentence, a preliminary calculation of 
the sentencing guidelines is as follows: 



Count 1 - Wire Fraud 

Base Offense Level USSG § 2B1.1(a) +7 

Specific Offense USSG § 2B1.1(b)(1)(K) 
Characteristics Loss greater than $7 million 

but less than $20 million +20 

USSG § 2B1.1(b)(2)(B) 

Total Offense Level 31 

Count 2 - Money Laundering 

Base Offense Level USSG § 2S1.1(a) +31 

Specific Offense USSG § 2S1.1(B)(2) 
Characteristics The offense charged is 

18 U.S.c. § 1956 

Total Offense Level 33 

In this case, because there are two counts, and the counts describe related crimes, the counts 
will be grouped together for purposes of sentencing, pursuant to USSG § 3D1.2. The Court will then 
simply rely upon the higher offense level of the two counts, in this case Level 33, as the Offense 
Level for purposes of sentencing. 

If Mr. Lavin accepts the plea agreement, the Offense Level is further decreased by three levels 
for Acceptance of Responsibility, pursuant to USSG § 3El.1. With the Acceptance of Responsibility 
adjustment, the Final Offense Level is Level 30. 

Because Mr. Lavin does not appear to have a criminal history, Offense Level 30 results in a 
sentencing guidelines range of a term of imprisonment of between 97 to 121 months. If Mr. Lavin 
continues to cooperate with the government, at the time of sentencing, the government will file a 
motion for downward departure seeking a departure from the low end of the guidelines of 97 months. 
Of course, if Mr. Lavin chooses to argue that the loss amount should be lower than $13 million and 
he prevails, and the new amount actually affects the applicable guidelines range, the pcint of 
departure for the SKI.1 motion will change. 



Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss this matter. I will be out of the office between 
July 20 through July 25th, during which time please do not hesitate to contact Carl Blackstone 
regarding any questions on the plea agreement. 

Yours truly, 

JEFFREY C. SULLIVAN 
United States Attorney 

~~ >

(/{atht:Jiim Frierson 
Assistant United States Attorney 

cc Carl Blackstone 
Enclosures 
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7 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

8 AT SEATTLE 

9 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

10 

11 
v. 

Plaintiff, j 
NO. 

PLEA AGREE1IIENT 
12 

13 
JOSEPH C. LAYIN, 

Defendant. 
j 

14 ) 

15 The United States of America, by and through Jeffrey C. Sullivan, United States 

16 Attorney for the Western District of Washington, and Katheryn Kim Frierson, Assistant 

17 United States Attorney for said District, and the defendant, JOSEPH C. LAYIN, and his 

18 attorney, David A. Nold, enter into the following Agreement, pursuant to Federal Rule of 

19 Criminal Procedure 11 (c): 

20 1. Waiver of Indictment Defe;:2dant, having been advised of the right to be 

21 charged by Indictment, agrees to waive that right and. er:.c=;::' pleas of guilty to the charges 

22 brought by the United States Attorney in an Infonm:::'::c, 

") The Charges. Defendant, having been advised of the right to have this 23 -~. 

24 matter G.ied before a jurj, agrees to waive that right 2.nd enter pleas of guilty to Wire 

25 Fraud. as charged in Count One of the Information, in violation of Title 18, United States 
I 

26 I Code, Section 1343 and NIoney Laundering, as charged 111 Count Two of the InfonYlation, 
I 

27 ! in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(A)(i). By entering these 

I
 
28 I 
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pleas of guilty, Defendant hereby waives all objections to the form of the charging 

document. 

Defendant further understands that before entering his pleas of guilty, 

Defendant will be placed under oath. Any statement given by Defendant under oath may 

be used by the government in a prosecution for peljury or false statement. 

3. Elements of the Offense. The elements of the offense of Wire Fraud, as 

charged in Count One, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, are as 

follows: 

First, the defendant made up a scheme or artifice to defraud and to obtain 

money or property by means of false statements or promises; 

Second, the defendant knew that the statements or promises were false; 

Third, the statements or promises were material, that is they would 

reasonably influence another to part with money or property; 

Fourth, the defendant acted with the intent to defraud; and 

Fifth, the defendant used, or caused to be used, wire communications in 

interstate or foreign commerce. 

The elements of Money Laundering, as charged in Count Two, in violation 

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a) (l)(A)(i), are as follows: 

First, the defendant conducted a financial transaction involving property 

that represented the proceeds of the Wire Fraud as charged in Count 1; 

Second, the defendant knew that the property represented the proceeds of 

the Wire Fraud as charged in Count 1; and 

Third, the defendant acted with the intent to promote the carrying on of the 

Wire Fraud as charged in Count1. 

4. The Penalties. Defendant understands that the statutory penalties for the 

offense o:CWire Fraud, as charged in Count One, are imprisonment for up to twenty (20) 

years, a fine of up to two hundred and fifty thousand dollars ($250,000.00), a period of 

supervision following release from prison of up to five (5) years, and a one hundred dollar 

plEA AGREEMENT! UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
700 Stewart Street. SUHC 5220LAVIN - 2 

Seanle, WashIngton 98101-127 i 
(206) 553-7070 
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($100.00) penalty assessment. The statutory penalties for the offense of Money 

Laundering, as charged in Count Two, are imprisonment for up to twenty (20) years, a 

fine of up to $500,000, a period of supervision following release from prison of up to five 

(5) years, and a one hundred dollar ($100.00) penalty assessment. 

Defendant agrees that any monetary penalty the Court imposes, including 

the special assessment, fine, costs or restitution? is due and payable immediately, and 

further agrees to submit a completed Financial Statement of Debtor form as requested by 

the United States Attorney's Office. 

Defendant understands that supervised release is a period of time following 

imprisonment during which he will be subject to certain restrictions and requirements. 

Defendant further understands that if supervised release is imposed and he violates one or 

more of its conditions, he could be returned to prison for all or part of the term of 

supervised release that was originally imposed. This could result in Defendant serving a 

total term of imprisonment greater than the statutory maximum stated above. 

5. Rights Waived by Pleading Guilty. Defendant understands that, by 

pleading guilty, he knowingly and voluntarily waives the following rights: 

a. The right to plead not guilty, and to persist in a plea of not guilty; 

b. The right to a speedy and public trial before a jury of Defendant's 

peers; 

c. The right to the effective ;:~s3istance of counsel at trial, including, if 

Defendant could not afford an attorney, the '::: have the Court appoint one for 

Defendant; 

d. The right to be presumed innocent until guilt has been established at 

24 :1 trial, beyond a reasonable doubt; 
iI 

25 II e. The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses against Defendant
!l v ~ 

II . . 
26 II aI tnal; 

! 
i

27; f. The right to compel or subpoena witnesses to appear on Defendant's 

II28 i behalf at trial; 
;1 

PLEA AGREEME;-.JT/ UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
700 Stewart Street. Suae 5220 LAVIN - 3 Sea[[le. Washington 98101-l271 

(206) 553-7970 



g. The right to testify or to remain silent at trial, at which trial such
 

2
 silence could not be used against Defendant;
 

3
 h. The right to appeal a finding of guilt or any pretrial rulings; 

4 1. The right, to the extent required by law, to have sentencing factors
 

5
 charged in the Information or determined by a jury beyond a reasonable doubt. 

6 6. United States Sentencing Guidelines. Defendant understands and
 

7
 acknowledges that, at sentencing, the Court must consider the sentencing range calculated 

8 under the United States Sentencing Guidelines, together with the other factors set forth in
 

9
 Title 18, United States Code, Section 3553(a), including: (1) the nature and circumstances 

10 of the offense(s); (2) the history and characteristics of the defendant; (3) the need for the 

11 sentence to reflect the seriousness of the offense, to promote respect for-the law, and to 

12 provide just punishment for the offense; (4) the need for the sentence to afford adequate 

13 deterrence to criminal conduct; (5) the need for the sentence to protect the public from 

14 further crimes of the defendant; (6) the need to provide the defendant with educational 

15 and vocational training, medical care, or other correctional treatment in the most effective 

16 manner; (7) the kinds of sentences available; (8) the need to provide restitution to victims; 

17 and (9) the need to avoid unwarranted sentence disparity among defendants involved in 

18 similar conduct who have similar records. Accordingly, Defendant understands and 

19 acknowledges that: 

20 a. The Court will determine Defendant's applicable Sentencing 

Guidelines range at the time of sentencing;21 

b. After consideration ofthe Sentencing Guidelines and the other / 
.' 

23 I ~actors i~ 18 U.S.C. 3553~a), the Court may impose any sente::lc,e authorized bY, law, UjPO/ 
I 

the maXImum term authonzed by law;24 
1 

25 I c. The Court is not bound by any recommendation regarding the' 
I 

'16 I sentence to be imposed, or by any calculation or estimation of the Sentencing Guidelines.. I 

range offered by the parties, or by the United States Probation Department; and"" 
~I 

II 
28 i 
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d. Defendant may not withdraw a guilty plea solely because of the 

2 .-~sentence imposed by the Court 
il' 

3 7. Ultimate Sentence. Defendant acknowledges that no one has promised or Jll 
" 

4 guaranteed what sentence the Court will impose.
 

5
 8, Restitution. Defendant shall make restitution in an amount to be
 

6
 determined at sentencing, with credit for any amounts already paid. Said amount shall be
 

7
 due and payable immediately and shall be paid in accordance with a schedule of payments
 

8
 as proposed by the United States Probation Office and ordered by the Court. 

9. Statement of Facts. The parties agree on the following facts in support of9 

10 Defendant's guilty pleas and sentencing. Defendant admits he is guilty of the charged 

11 offenses and expressly waives any right to have these facts determined by a jury beyond a 

12 reasonable doubt 

13 In 2003 and continuing through 2005, JOSEPH C. LAVIN promoted 

14 himself as a successful investment manager with a firm known as Global Asset 

15 Partners, LLP ("GAP"). Using written offering materials and oral presentations at 

16 seminars and meetings, LAVIN solicited investors for a series of investment funds 

17 known as the Global Asset Management Short Term Fund, Medium Fund, and Long 

18 Term Fund (collectively, "the Fun~.s"). LAVIN represented to potential investors that 

19 the Funds' assets were allocated among foreign currency investments and other "Asset­

20 Backed Investments." Asset-backed investments were further described by LAVIN as 

21 investments that were collateralizeC1 ,,::F "Jecific assets, bonds or liens. ' LAVIN also 

22 represented to potential investors t:."',~ ~ll:: Funds would target monthly returns of 

23 between 1.5 % and 2.5 %, depending upon which Fund the investor selected. LAVIN 

24 stated thaI as manager of the Funds, he would receive compensation only if the Funds' 

251 earnings exceeded the targeted returns. LAVIN represented to potential investors that 
I 

26 I he was an accomplished financial executive and entrepreneur who was responsible for 

271 having consistently earned for many years returns in excess of 2 % per month in the 
I l:; ,

28 i unGs.1. 

I 
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As LAVIN well knew, however, the above statements and promises were 

2 knowingly and willfully false when made. Contrary to his representations and 

3 promises, LAVIN did not place investor money in foreign currency investments or 

4 other types of asset-backed investments. Instead, LAVIN diverted investor money that 

5 had been designated for the Funds to pay for personal expenses, to repay earlier 

6 investors, and to pay for business ventures controlled by others, specifically R.G., that 

7 had not been approved of or known to the investors; 

8 Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN compensated 

9 himself with investor money despite failing to meet any of the targeted rates of returns. 

10 Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN was not an accomplished 

11 financial executive and entrepreneur. LAVIN filed for personal bankruptcy in 1998. 

12 Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN had historically never met the 

13 targeted returns for any of the investment Funds and, in fact, had consistently lost 

14 money. 

15 Once investors placed money with LAVIN, LAVIN sent or caused to be 

16 sent regular statements to investors purporting to show that their investments were 

17 exceeding the monthly targeted returns. These statements, however, were knowingly 

18 and willfully false when made. LAVIN had not generated any gains with any 

19 investments. 

20 Furthermore, LAVIN used later investors' money to make disbursements 

21 to earlier investors, in order to make it appear that investors were making the returns 

22 reported on the statements. As a result of these false and fraudulent statements and 

23 disbursements, more investors placed their money 'vvith LAVIN and GAP. 

24 Between 2003 and 2005, as a result or his scheme and artifice to defraud, 

25 LAVIN obtained approximately $13 million from more than 200 investors for 

26 I investment in Ihe GAP Funds. These investors relied upon the lu"1owingly false 

271
I

representations and promises made by LAVIN in placing their money with GAP. 

28 I 
I 
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For example, on January 21, 2003, an investor, R.L., at LAVIN's 

direction, wired transferred $250,000.00 from his IRA account at Charles Schwab & 

Co. in the State of California to a U.S. Bank account in the name of Global Currrency 

Trading Account in Seattle , Washington, an account that was controlled by LAVIN. 

R.L. wired the money to be placed invested in one of the GAP Funds in reliance upon 

LAVIN's representations and promises as described above. Despite receiving regular 

statements from LAVIN that R.L. 's investment was making 3 % monthly returns, R.L. 

did not receive the promised returns nor did he receive back his principal. 

Once LAVIN obtained investor funds, he engaged in monetary 

transactions with the intent to promote the carrying on of his scheme and artifice to 

defraud. For example, on August 20, 2003, LAVIN caused to be withdrawn by check 

$2,744.94 from U.S. Bank account number ********8931 in the name of Global 

Currency Trading Gruop, LLC, made payable to E.A. The payment was a referral fee 

to B.A. for introducing investors to the Funds. LAVIN knew that the payment was 

made with funds he fraudulently obtained from other investors as a result of his scheme 

and artifice to defraud. The payment was made with the intent to encourage E.A, and 

others to continue bringing other investors to the Funds. 

10. Sentencing Factors. As part of this Plea Agreement, the United States 

Attorney's Office for the Western District of Washington agrees that the amount of 

attempted loss for purposes of sentencing will not exceed $13 million and that the number 

of victims involved in this c;;,se';:,-]l be less than 250. The United States Attorneys Office 

for the Western District of ~('/~ ::ls.hington also agrees that Defendant is free to argue for a 

lesser loss figure and/or number of victims. 

11. Non-Prosecution of Additional Offenses. As part of this Plea Agreement, 

25 I the United States Attorney's Office for the Western District of Washington agrees not to 

26\1 prosecute Defendant for any additional offenses K..'1own to it as of the time of this 

271 Agreement that are based upon evidence in its possession at this time, or that arise out of 

28 i the conduct giving rise to this investigation. In this regard, Defendant recognizes that the 

PLEA AGKEEMENT/ UNITED STATESA HORNEY 
700 Stewan Street. Suite 5220 LAVIN - ::: 

Seartle, Washington 98101-1271 
(206) 553-7970 



United States has agreed not to prosecute all of the criminal charges that the evidence
 

2
 establishes were committed by Defendant solely because of the promises made by 

3
 Defendant in this Agreement. Defendant acknowledges and agrees, however, that for 

4
 purposes of preparing the Presentence Report, the United States Attorney's Office will
 

5
 provide the United States Probation Office with evidence of all relevant conduct
 

6
 committed by Defendant. 

7
 12. Acceptance of Responsibility. The United States acknowledges that
 

8
 Defendant has assisted the United States by timely notifying the authorities of his 

9
 intention to plead guilty, thereby permitting the United States to avoid preparing for trial
 

10
 and permitting the Court to allocate its resources efficiently. If at the time of sentencing, 

11
 the United States remains satisfied that Defendant has accepted responsibility, then it will
 

12
 recommend a sentence that takes this acceptance of responsibility into consideration.
 

13
 Defendant understands and agrees that the United States will base its recommendation on
 

14
 factors set forth in the United States Sentencing Guidelines, including Section 3El.1. 

13. Cooperation.15
 

a. Defendant shall cooperate completely and truthfully with law 16
 

enforcement authorities in the investigation and prosecution of other individuals involved 17
 

in criminal activity. Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, complete and 18
 

truthful statements to law enforcement officers, as well as complete and truthful
 

20
 

19
 

testimony, if called as a witness before a grand jury, or at any state or federal trial, retrial, 

or other judicial proceedings. Defendant acknowledges that this obligation to cooperate
 

22
 

21
 

shall continue after Deferidant has entered a guilty plea and sentence has been imposed, 

no matter what sentence Defendant receives. Failure to do so may constitute a breach of
 

24 " this Plea Agreement.
 

25 I b. Defendant understands the United States will tolerate no deception
 
I
 

26 I from him. If, in the estimation of the United Stales Attorney, infon11ation or testimony
 
! 

')'"' !I provided from the date of the Plea Agreement, proves to be untruthful or incomplete in _I 

28 I any way, regardless of whether the untnnhfulness was intended to help or hurt the United
 
I
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States' case, the United States Attorney for the Western District of Washington may
 

2
 consider that Defendant has breached this Plea Agreement 

3
 c. The United States Attorney's Office for the Western District of 

4
 Washington, in tum, agrees not to prosecute Defendant for any other offenses, other than 

5
 crimes of violence, that Defendant may have committed in the Western District of
 

6
 Washington prior to the date of this Agreement about which: (1) the United States 

7
 presently possesses information; or (2) Defendant provides information pursuant to this
 

8
 Agreement to cooperate with the authorities. 

d. The parties agree that information provided by Defendant in9
 

10
 connection with this Plea Agreement shall not be used to determine his sentence, except 

11
 to the extent described in USSG § IB 1.8. 

12
 e. In exchange for his cooperation, as described above, and conditioned 

13
 upon his fulfillment of all conditions of this Plea Agreement, the United States Attorney 

14
 agrees to consider filing a motion pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3553(e) and/or Section 5K1.1
 

15
 of the United States Sentencing Guidelines, recommending that the Court sentence
 

16
 Defendant to a sentence that reflects his cooperation. Defendant understands that in the
 

17
 event the United States Attorney files such a sentencing recommendation, that 

18
 recommendation will be based on consideration of factors and provisions set forth in the 

19
 United States Sentencing Guidelines.
 

20
 14. 'Waiver :Jf Appeal As part of this Plea Agreement and on the condition that 

21
 the Court imposes 8. c:J.E~~dial sentence that is within or below the Sentencing Guidelines 

22
 range (or the statutcT;! :nandatory minimum, if greater than the Guidelines range) that is 

23
 determined by the Court at the time of sentencing, Defendant waives to the full extent of 

24
 the law: 

') - I a. any right conferred by Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 to -) 

appeal the sentence, including any restitution order imposed; and 261
 

271
 
i
 

28 1

I
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b. any right to bring a collateral attack against the conviction and 

2 sentence, including any restitution order imposed, except as it may 

3 relate to the effectiveness of legal representation 

4 Furthermore, this waiver does not preclude Defendant from bringing an appropriate 

5 motion pursuant to 28 U.S.c. 2241, to address the conditions of his confinement or the 

6 decisions of the Bureau of Prisons regarding the execution of his sentence. 

7 If Defendant breaches this Plea Agreement at any time by appealing or 

8 collaterally attacking (except as to effectiveness of legal representation) the conviction or 

9 sentence in any way, the United States may prosecute Defendant for any counts, including 

10 those with mandatory minimum sentences, that were dismissed or not charged pursuant to 

11 this Plea Agreement. 

12 15. Voluntariness of Plea. Defendant acknowledges that he has entered into 

13 this Plea Agreement freely and voluntarily, and that no threats or promises, other than the 

14 promises contained in this Plea Agreement, were made to induce Defendant to enter this 

15 plea of guilty. 

16 16. Statute of Limitations. In the event that this Agreement is not accepted by 

17 the Court for any reason, or Defendant has breached any of the terms of this Plea 

18 Agreement, the statute of limitations shall be deemed to have been tolled from the date of 

19 the Plea Agreement to: (1) 30 days following the date of non-acceptance of the Plea 

20 Agreement by the Court; or (2) 30 days following the date on which a breach of the Plea 

21 Agreement by Defendant is discovered by the United States Attorney's Office. 

22 17. Post-Plea Conduct. Defendant understands that the tenns of this PleCl 

23 i Agreement apply only to conduct that occurred prior to the execution of this Agreement. 

24 If, after the date of this Agreement, C'efendant should engage in illegal conduct, or 

25 conduct that is in violation of his/her conditions of release (examples of which include, 
I
 

26 I but are not limited to: obstmction of justice, failure to appear for a court proceeding, 

27 
II criminal conduct while pending sentencing, and false statements to law enforcement 
i 

28 II agents, the Pretrial Services Officer, Probation Officer or Court), the United States is free 

PLEA AGREEMENT/ UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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under this Agreement to seek a sentence that takes such conduct into consideration. Such 

2 a sentence could include, to the extent the United States Sentencing Guidelines are 

3 applicable, a sentencing enhancement or upward departure. 

4 II 

5 II 

6 II 

7 II 

8 II 

9 II 

10 II 

11 II 

12 II 

13 II 

14 II 

15 II 

16 II 

17 II 

18 II 

19 II 

20 II 

21 II 

22 II 

23 II 
I 

24 I II 

".,~~ II II 
26 I II 

271 II 
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18. Completeness of Agreement. The United States and Defendant
 

2
 acknowledge that these tenns constitute the entire Plea Agreement between the parties.
 

3
 This Agreement only binds the United States Attorney's Office for the Western District of
 

4
 Washington. It does not bind any other United States Attorney's Office or any other
 

5
 office or agency of the United States, or any state or local prosecutor.
 

6
 

7
 Dated this day of ,2007.
 

8
 

9
 

10
 
JOSEPH C. LAVIN 
Defendant
 

12
 

13
 

11
 

DAVID A. NOLD 
Attorney for Defendant
 

15
 

16
 

14
 

KATHERYN KIM FRIERSON 
Assistant United States Attorney
 

18
 

19 I
 

17
 

CARL BLACKSTONE 
Assistant United States Attorney
 

21
 

22
 

20
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

9 AT SEATTLE 

10 ) 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 

11 NO. 
~ 

12 Plaintiff, ) 
v. ) 

13 
JOSEPH C. LAVIN, 

) 
) 

INFORMATION 
(Felony) 

14 ) 

15 Defendant. 
) 
) 

---------------)
16 

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT: 
17 

COUNTl 
(Wire Fraud) 18 

Beginning at a date uncertain, but no later than January 2003, and continuing 19 

through in or about March 2007, within the Western District of Washington and 20 

elsewhere, the defendant, JOSEPH C. LAVIN, did devise a scheme and artifice to21 

defraud and to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, 22 
I 

representations and promises; and to execute and attempt to execute such scheme and 23 

1 

artifice, by means of wire COI~-~JlUnications in interstate and foreign commerce as follows:24 
1 
I 

') - I_J I 

76 1- I
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3 
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7 
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9 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
I 

I.	 Introduction 

At all times relevant to this Information: 

1. Global Asset Partners, LLP (hereinafter, "GAP") was formed in 2001 as 

a limited liability company in Nevis, West Indies, with its principal place of business in 

Woodinville, Washington. GAP advertised itself as an asset management company and 

offered a variety of investment opportunities for high net-worth individuals. 

2. Defendant, JOSEPH C. LAVIN, is a resident of Woodinville, 

Washington. Lavin is the principal officer, manager, and owner of GAP. 

II.	 The Scheme and Artifice to Defraud. 

3. It was a part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN, using 

written offering materials and oral presentations at seminars and meetings, solicited 

investors for a series of investment funds known as the Global Asset Management Short 

Term Fund, Medium Fund, and Long Term Fund (collectively, "the Funds"). These 

Funds were managed by LAVIN. 

4. It was a further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN 

represented to investors that the Funds' assets were allocated among foreign currency 

investments and other"Asset-Backed Investments." Asset-backed investments were 

further described by LAVIN as investments that were collateralized by specific assets, 

bonds or liens. 

5.	 It was a further part of the scheme and-artifice to defraud that LAVIN 
) 

repY;;sec,',:~d to investors that the Funds would target.rrlonthly returns of between 1.5 % 

anc'=. 5 %, depending upon which Fund the investor selected. LAVIN also represented 

thai he would receive compensation only if the Funds' earnings exceeded the targeted 

24 I returns. LAVIN specified' in the written offering materials that this is the only 

251 compensation paid to the Fund Mauager. 

26 6. It was a further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN 
1 
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15

20

25

I 

~ , 

represented to investors that he was an accomplished financial executive and
 

2
 entrepreneur who was responsible for having consistently earned for many years
 

3
 returns in excess of 2 % per month in the Funds.
 

4
 7. It was a further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN's 

written and oral representations and promises described above were knowingly and
 

6
 willfully false as follows:
 

7
 a. Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN did not place
 

8
 investors' money in foreign currency investments or other types of asset-backed
 

9
 investments. Instead, LAVIN diverted investors' money that had been designated for 

the Funds to pay for personal expenses, to repay earlier investors, and to pay for 

11
 business ventures controlled by others, specifically R.G., that had not been approved of 

12
 or known to the investors;
 

13
 b. Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN compensated
 

14
 himself with investors' money despite failing to meet any of the targeted rates of
 

returns;
 

16
 c. Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN was not an 

accomplished financial executive and entrepreneur. LAVIN filed for personal 17
 

bankruptcy in 1998; and
 

19
 

18
 

d. Contrary to his representations and promises, LAVIN had never ,/
 

met the targeted returns of 2 % for any of me investment Funds and, in fact, had V
 
consistently lost money. 21
 

8. It was a further partof the scheme and artifice to def:rs:llc that LAVIN 22
 

23
 sent or caused to be sent regular statements to investors stating tha[ their investments 

24
 the monthly targeted returns. These statements were lu"'1owingly false. 

had not generated any gains with any investmems, 

261 9. It was a further pan of the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN 
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used later investors' money to make disbursements to earlier investors, in order to 

2 make it appear that investors were making the returns reported on the statements. As a 

3 result of these false and fraudulent statements and disbursements, more investors placed 

4 their money with LAVIN and GAP. 

5 10. It was a further part of.the scheme and artifice to defraud that LAVIN 

successfully obtained approximately $13 million from more than 200 investors for 6 

7 investment in the GAP Funds. These investors relied upon the knowingly false 

representations and promises made by LAVIN in placing their money with GAP. 8 

9 III.:.. Execution of the Scheme and Artifice to Defraud. {\) 

10 11. On or about January 21, 2003, for the purpose of executing the above '\ 

described scheme and artifice to defraud, LAVIN did knowingly and willfully cause to be Y11 

sent and delivered by wire transfer $250,000.00 from an account at the Charles Schwab &12 

Co. located in the State of California in the name ofR.L., to an account at U.S. Bank in 13 

the name of Global Currency Trading Group, LLC, Acct # ********8097 in Seattle, 14 

Washington, controlled by JOSEPH C. LAVIN.15 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2. 16 

17 

COUNT 2 
(Money Laundering) 

19 
I! On or about August 20, 2003, within the Western District of Washington and 

'70 ii' 
- !!i ::lsewhere, JOSEPH C. LAVIN did knowingly and willfully conduct and attempt to 

18 

~- ,:' 

.~ 
c;anduct a fmancial transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce, to wit, cause 

:r: :~ 

1l to be withdrawn by check funds in the amount of $2,744.94 from Account Number 
~~ II 
",.j ! ********8097 at U.S. Bank in the name of Global Currency Trading Group, LLC, 
'4 I 
- I made pavable to E.A., which involved the nroceeds of a suecified unlawful activitv . 
..,~ I .,I ..L.L " ' 

~~ I that is 'wire Fraud as alleged above in Count 1, in violation of Title 18, United States 
26 I 
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Code, Section 1343, with the intent to promote the carrying on of the specified
 

2
 unlawful activity, specifically, to pay E.A. a referral fee for referring investors to
 

3
 participate in LAVIN's scheme and artifice to defraud, and that while conducting and 

4 attempting to conduct such a financial transaction knew that the funds involved
 

5
 represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity.
 

6
 All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1946(a)(l)(A)(i) and 2.
 

7
 

8 DATED this day of______, 2007.
 

9 

10 

11 JEFFREY C. SULLIVAN 
United States Attorney 

12 

13 CARL BLACKSTONE 
Assistant United States Attorney 

14 

15 KATHERYN KlM FRIERSON 
Assistant United States Attorney 
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